 HENDRICKS COUNTY
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
OPERATIONS BOARD MEETING
April 16, 2019 --  1300 HRS.


These are the Minutes of the Operations Board meeting held at the Avon Police Department.  Board members present were: Joel Thacker, Sean Stoops, Joe Grimes, Larry Alcorn, Rob Roberts and Sean Horan.  Board members unable to attend:  Matt Oliphant and Roger Call.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given. 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
The Chair determined that there is a quorum present. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
[bookmark: _GoBack]Joel Thacker made a motion to approve the minutes from 	February 12, 2019. Larry Alcorn seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.   No further discussion.  

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Doug forwarded the Director’s Reports to the OPS Board members prior to the meeting.
No further discussion.

NEW BUSINESS
Police RMS – Doug advised that training has started this week.  He said if there is anything that he can do to assist, let him know.  He also advised the Board about getting access to their historic records.  He advised Plainfield works directly with Caliber/InterAct and they have been signed a couple of licenses. Avon is looking at getting five licenses for their department.  

ESO – Joel Thacker advised that ESO will be coming in for county wide training on May 21st – 23rd.  

Telecommunicator Week – Doug invited the Board to attend the Telecommunicator Dinner/Award Banquet tonight and Thursday night at the Aquatic Center.

Budget – Board had discussion regarding a COM van.
Sean Horan advised he would assist with the paperwork on grants if needed.
Joel said more discussion is needed.

Doug spoke to the Board about EMA residing at HCCC or (old) Station 121 in the future.  No estimates have been done yet.





-2-
April 16, 2019 




OLD BUSINESS
P1 status – Doug has been having conversations with Motorola.  There have been a number of changes with the GIS side.  He has been working with the fire departments to fix those issues.  The upgrade to 4.3 took place on April 3rd – 2 issues were found and there was no down time.  Some mobiles were not able to log in and some were being logged off.  He advised the Board to let him know if they have issues on their end.  Doug also advised he has been having meetings with the fire departments – Joel advised it is considerably better but, they are still having a few issues.  

Joel wanted clarification from Doug regarding the email sent to Motorola. He advised there were a number of trouble tickets that had been opened thru PSC that were not being completed in a timely matter.  PSC is taking a better approach to making sure these issues get fixed in a timelier manner. 

Radio Discussion - Doug sent email to the Board regarding follow up from Kenwood/JVC‘s visit at the OPS Board meeting on February 12, 2019. Doug’s point of view is that the introduction to other radios would change the Center’s business practice significantly.  There are concerns with system integrity because certain things would no longer be in the hands of HCCC, and the investment of our radio management system would be significantly compromised. If new radios are introduced, there would need to be a lot of vetting that would need to be done prior to going live on the system.   He spoke about concerns with encryption and inventory.  Rob Roberts said it would be a maintenance nightmare to maintain two different radios.  Doug agreed with the statement.

Doug requested if the Board would like to vote regarding their feelings towards the Motorola radios only policy. He also advised the Board as to some additional information regarding Kenwood/JVC’s visit and their statement about Hamilton County’s radios and how they had non-Motorola radios on their system –From speaking with Hamilton County, I was told that everyone on system 1 (Public Safety) is using Motorola radios; it is their secondary users that are using Kenwood radios.  Joel asked who the secondary users are and Doug advised it is a school. Joe Grimes advised that unless someone on the Ops Board wants to make a recommendation to change or alter the current agreement which was agreed upon by the Governing Board, and to allow different radios, there is no need for a vote to be called. Sean Stoops said that the consensus is the Ops Board supports the same opinion.  Doug will take this information to the Advisory Board and let them know this is the course that we will be taking.  Joe Grimes advised there will be no vote or motion to change the current operating procedure.  Chief Joel Thacker said that this is something that can be brought to the Advisory Board for further discussion, and stated concern that there may be a possible conflict of interest, and asked if the proper paperwork had been completed. Doug was not aware of the status of such paperwork.

Doug advised to make sure all radios have been upgraded.  Encryption will be coming out this summer.
Departments with the 7500 radios need to contact Erin at Ra-Comm.


-3-
April 16, 2019


Tower Sites – Doug spoke to the Board regarding the break in’s to the Belleville and Brownsburg sites and the resident in Brownsburg that has been using the lot to park his personal vehicles. Doug is asking for departments to patrol when possible.  He advised we do have a camera at the Belleville site but the camera is not very good. He is looking into other options to keep them secure.  

Discussion amongst the Board regarding First Net pros/cons. Sean Stoops said his department will be giving it some time to see if the system improves.  Verizon rep would like to come and speak to the Board regarding what they have to offer.  

WISHES TO BE HEARD
None


Next Advisory Board meeting is May 8th at the Government Center 6:00pm

The next meeting is set for Tuesday August 13, 2019 – Avon Police Department
Doug will reach out at the end of May to see if another meeting needs to be had prior to August.

Rob Roberts asked about what needs to be done to have Helton placed on the OPS Board.  Doug said he will find out and will let them know.

Rob Roberts made a motion to adjourn. Joel Thacker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No further discussion.

Meeting adjourned at 14:00 hours.

















-4-
April 16, 2019



These Minutes so approved this 13th day of August, 2019.


________________________________
	  Sean Stoops, President

________________________________
          Matt Oliphant, Vice President

________________________________
                 Roger Call, Secretary

______________________________
	         Joe Grimes

________________________________
                      Sean Horan

________________________________
                        Joel Thacker

________________________________
                       Rob Roberts

________________________________
                      Larry Alcorn





Attested:

_______________________________
          Janice Pitcock, Secretary


